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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 85-1-13

X
In the Matter of the Applicatiox; of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION DENYING
OMAT, INC. S AREA VARIANCE
#00-05. g
X

WHEREAS, OMAT, INC,, a corporation with an office at 501 Bramertown Road,
Tuxedo Park, N. Y. 10987, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 40.97
ft. lot width variance for Lot #13 in the Benedict Pond Subdivision located on the southwest side
of Dean Hill Road in an R-3 zone; and

WHEREAS, 2 public hearing was held on the 28th day of February, 2000 before the
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant was represented by John Tarolli, L. S.; and
WHEREAS, there were five spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, two spoke in opposition to this Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) This a residential lot contained in a previously-granted subdivision of residential
lots.

(b) The Applicant seeks to subdivide this lot which would produce one lot which
conforms to the zoning requirement and one which does not conform without a variance.

(c) During the time the subdivision was before the Planning Board approximately in
1996, the Zoning Code of the Town of New Windsor was changed to require that lot width be
measured at the minimum set back line, not at the place where the house was going to be built.



On account of this change it was not possible, absent a variance, to divide the remaining parcel
which is the subject of this Application.

(d) While the Applicant does not now own any other land adjacent to this parcel
he did, before the subdivision was applied for and granted, own all of the adjacent land.

The variance requested is substantial being a variance of approximately 41%.
® q g pp y

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested variances will produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties in that the variance if granted would
permit the construction and utilization of a lot which does not meet the requirements of the
Zoning Code of the Town of New Windsor in contrast to all neighboring properties which
apparently do meet such requirements.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought. Before the subdivision was approved, of which this lot is a portion, the Applicant
could have utilized another method to produce the benefits sought by reconfiguring the property.
The Applicant sought not to reconfigure the property and waited for a period in excess of three
years to apply instead for this variance.

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations and is not
warranted.

4. The requested variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. See paragraph 1 above.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
and should not be allowed since the Applicant could have itself avoided the difficulties with which

it is now presented.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, does not outweigh
the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance as previously stated is not appropriate and although if granted
it would be adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements from the Zoning Local
Law. A granting would not, at the same time, preserve and protect the character of the
neighborhood and health, safety and welfare of the community. See paragraph 1 above.

8. The interests of justice will not be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance. See paragraph 1 above.



'NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor DENY a
request for a 40.97 ft. lot width variance for Lot 13 in the Benedict Pond Subdivision located on
the southwest side of Dean Hill Road in an R-3 zone.
BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant.

7T

Chairman

Dated: April 24, 2000.




Date)% bl ... /‘-5(;%0””

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

TO ........ y/%%f 2.

............................................

DATE

SO A fund f e Bpu# pi 05" |1 | luzlo0




STATE OF NEW YORK,
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

I hereby cemfy that the items of thxs account are correct; that the disbursements and services
charged therein have in fact been made and rendered, and that no part thereof has been paid or satisfied, that the
~amount herein mentioned is in full settlement for all setvices rendered and materials furnished.
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I hereby certify, that the items of this account are correct; that the disbursements and services
charged therein have in fact been made and rendered, and that no part thereof has been paid or satsfied, that the
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February 28, 2000 ‘ 21

OMAT, INC.

MR. TORLEY: Referred by planning board for 40.97 ft.
lot width variance for lot 13 in the Benedict Pond
subdivision located on southwest side of Dean Hill Road
in an R-3 zone. : -

Mr. John Tarolli appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone in the audience for this?

MS. BARNHART: For the record, we sent out 27 addressed
envelopes from the assessor’s list on February 8, I
guess we got no replies.

MR. TAROLLI: Okay, the property’s located on Dean Hill
Road. It was an approved lot, approved about the
Planning Board a number of years ago. In the mid
’90’s, Omat Inc. had other lands just down a short ways
on Dean Hill Road and intended to further subdivide a
parcel of lot 13 into two parcels and at that time, the
planning board was dealing with a Shannon Acres which
was a proposed development across the street and the
discussion ensued about the relocation of Dean Hill
Road, not in front of the property we’re currently
before you on, but just down the street involving the
other lots that Omat was working on. Several years
went by to determine what improvements would be made to
Dean Hill Road and the alignment of the road. At that
time, around 1996, I believe the zoning changed to the
extent that the definition of lot width was modified
and lot width was then defined as being measured at the
minimum setback line, not at the place where the house
was going to be built. That created a hardship for
this subdivision that was before the planning board at
the time. At this point, Shannon Acres is near final
approval, the future of Dean Hill Road has been
decided, its relocation, and we decided at this point
let’s proceed with a request for the variance for these
two lots prior to completing the subdivision of the
other lots. Now, included in the earlier and mid 790’s
was a problem with the one sewer moratorium that
affected all lots on Dean Hill Road, so we had a little
bit of a hold until the Town board resolved that issue.
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There was also an issue about access on private roads
which the other lots were involved in and that had to
be. resolved. Point being that we did not think to
proceed with these two lots as separately from the
other seven or eight 1lots.

MR. TORLEY: When you, you’re talking about the green
shaded lot with the, and the one immediately to its
left?

MR. TAROLLI: Right, the green shaded lot is the one
you’re currently reviewing. It was the lot to its left
was part of it prior to our subdivision application.

We had no reason to feel that we had to break these two
out and go ahead with these independently of the other
ones until after we found out that the zoning changed
and it was too late so as far as this application is
concerned, will it create an undesirable or detriment,
undesirable change or will be detrimental to the
neighborhood since the proposed house that we’re
showing is located 250 to 300 feet from the nearest
house on Dean Hill Road.

MR. KANE: Could you turn so the audience could see?
I'm sure they’re going to have some guestions.

MR. TAROLLI: The yellow markings are the approximate
location of the neighboring houses. It will be 250 to
300 hundred feet from this house, if the variance is
granted. If the variance is not granted, this house
could either be built here or the location shown here.
In any event, the granting of the variance does not
create any impact directly on the neighboring houses
because this orange house is pulled substantially away
from the house than the one on Dean Hill. 1Is there
another method which the applicant could use to rectify
the need for a variance? The applicant cannot own any
additional land to the west or to the, I’m sorry, to
the south, to the north, all these lots are privately
owned by other individuals. "This to the south is
Sarjon (phonetic) LLC and that was recently granted a
two lot subdivision approved by the planning board
which involved Benedict Pond. Anyway, the applicant
does not own any other contiguous land that it could
use to gain access or frontage to a public road, we
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have Mt. Airy Road here, he has no title to any lots.

MR. REIS: Question. The contiguous lot would be the
east, right?

MR. TAROLLI: Yes.
MR. REIS: Is that an approved lot at the time?

MR. TAROLLI: It’s not an approved lot, it, the green
lot and it’s the currently approved lot we’re proposing
to subdivide it into the green in this other 1lot.

MR. TORLEY: So you have an approved, a lot now as it
stands before that meets all the requirements?

MR. TAROLLI: That’s correct.

MR. TORLEY: And you’re asking us to create a
non-conforming lot?

MR. TAROLLI: That’s correct and the reason being we
were before the planning board with this configuration.

MR. TORLEY: You’ve got a_conforming lot now?

MR. TAROLLI: Right.

MR. TORLEY: And you want us to create a non-conforming
lot?

MR. TAROLLI: That'’s correct.

MR. TAROLLI: Why, why should we recreate a
non-conforming lot?

MR. TAROLLI: I’11l continue throughout the presentation
and I will provide, hopefully be able to provide enough
information. There’s no other method of servicing the
two lots and still complying with that requirement of
the zoning that we have a lot width at the minimum
setback line. 1Is the lot, is the variance substantial?
The lot width at this house is 420 feet but we’re asked
to measure the lot width at 35 feet off the road and
here it’s 59 feet versus the 100 feet which is the
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requirement. Is there an adverse affect to the
environment or physical adverse affect with the
variance? We have a driveway that passes by this
nearest house here, services a house in the rear, the
nearest house that would be built if the variance is
granted would be this house which would be about 110
-feet from this existing house. If the variance were
not granted, then the owner of this lot would have the
option of building the house here, which would be,
could be as close as 33 feet to the yellow house
because we’d comply with the zoning, could be built
here, much shorter driveway, or the owner could decide
to build a longer driveway and put the house in the
rear. Is the hardship self-created? We don’t feel the
hardship was self-created. Again, we’re involved in a
planning board application, we were held in abeyance
for some time because-of the moratorium and the sewer
connections and the relocation of Dean Hill Road and
found out only after the fact that the zoning had been
amended to the detriment of the applicant’s desire, so
this configuration that you see the two lots was before
the planning board well in advance of that zoning
change that we’re asking for a variance from your board
tonight. Any questions? . .. '

MR. TORLEY: When was the zoning changed?
MS. BARNHART: April.
MR. TAROLLI: I believe it was in 1996.

MR. TORLEY: Correct me if I’m wrong, you’ve had three
years from that point to be grandfathered in on the

change?

MR. BABCOCK: No, he never got approval, Larry. He
applied, what he’s saying he applied to the planning
board when this met the code and he hasn’t finished
this application because of different things like sewer
hookups and sewer moratorium and whatever. Now he’s
got through those hoops, now he’s back in front of the
planning board and finds out that the law changed and
now it’s a lot width problem, that’s what he’s saying.

MR. TORLEY: Please identify yourself for the record if
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you wish to speak? Anyone? All your gquestions have
been answered?

"MR. JOHN MC CULLOUGH: John McCullough, 126 Dean Hill
Road. Just seems to me like there’s a lot of activity
in and around Dean Hill lately and it just seems, I
just keep hearing every time I’m here we’re back to the
same issues of having three years to change laws. I
don’t understand why laws have to be changed. I mean,
there’s codes and laws that have to be followed and
just my opinion, I think that they should be followed,
that’s why they’re there, that’s all I’m going to say.

MR. WERNER: This here right-of-way here, how big is
that right-of-way that I see running from the lot I
think that he wants to get changed?

MR. TAROLLI: It’s not a right-of-way, we’re proposing
a width of 60 feet on Dean Hill Road and I presume
you’re looking at this section of the, this is 60 feet
width, it’s not a right-of-way.

MR. KANE: That’s what they want to do.

'MR. TAROLLI: We want to create a 60 foot opening. _
Right now, we have, we have well over 100 feet, close
to 150, 200 feet right now. The lot looks like this.

MR. WERNER: In other words, you want to take the lot
that you have and make it into two lots?

MR. TAROLLI: That’s correct.

MR. WERNER: You know, I mean, I’ve been up there 30
years, you know, and I have seen a lot of change, but I
mean this gentleman here that just spoke, I seem to be
in agreement with him, you know, if you have certain
rules, why should they not be followed. You know, you
keep changing them, you know, this thing here now, to
me, I mean, you’‘re making it, you’re making to me looks
like you’re making a right-of-way to get to, you know,
to get another house, another lot out of the thing and
the existing lot that you’re left with is no where near
the requirements.
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MR. TAROLLI: That’s not true, the lot that we’re left
with is 34,000 feet, meets all the zoning.

MR. WERNER: How much frontage is on this?

MR. TAROLLI: It has the required frontage.

MR. TORLEY: Road frontage. s
MR. WERNER: The road frontage.

MR. TORLEY: It’s short.

MR. WERNER: You understand what I’m saying, you know,
you’re nowheres, probably nowheres near the

requirements of 100 foot frontage there.

MR. TAROLLI: On the big lot or the small lot? Small
lot has the required frontage.

MR. TORLEY: He’s talking about the other one.

MR. TAROLLI: That has the required frontage.

MR. MC DONALD: What’s the frontage?

MR. TAROLLI: I71]1 have to add several numbers here,
just give me a moment, it’s 100 feet, it’s in excess of
100, it meets the zoning.

MR. MC DONALD: On the other lot?

MR. TAROLLI: The large lot which has the neck that
services it has only I think we mentioned--

MR. BABCOCK: 59.

MR. TAROLLI: 50 some feet when you measured 3% feet
back off the right-of-way.

MR. TORLEY: Is there anyone else in the audience
wishes to speak on this? If not, I’1l1l close it, the
public hearing, and open it back up to the members of
the board. Gentlemen?
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MR. KANE: I have no further questions.

MR. TORLEY: I confess we .have a lot that fully meets
all the zoning codes now and the applicant wishes to
cut it into another lot that doesn’t.

MR. KANE: We have run into that problem a number of
times in this Town, I’m .not particularly--

MR. TORLEY: The lots were already subdivided and the
lot didn’t meet. :

MR. KANE: I know and you still run into problems with
them conforming to the codes, although the lots were
subdivided years ago.

MR. TORLEY: This one isn’t, this one is still sitting
there not a recognized subdivision.

MR. KANE: Accept a motion?

MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. KANE: TI move that we grant Omat Incorporated their
requested variance. = - '

MR. TORLEY: One quick question just to make sure we’re
clear on the record, there was a part of the code that
said that if you had two adjacent lots, correct me, I’m
not sure I remember this correctly, if you’re the owner
of two adjacent lots.

MR. BABCOCK: Contiguous lots that are non-conforming,
if you own them, you’re bound by law to combine those
two lots if they make a conforming lot.

MR. TORLEY: So this is a conforming lot that he wishes
to create a non-conforming lot out of?

MR. BABCOCK: He wants, it’s a conforming lot, he wants
to create one conforming lot and one non-conforming lot
out of it.

MR. KANE: All set? I move that we grant Omat
Incorporated their requested variances on Dean Hill
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Road.
. " MR. TORLEY: Do I hear a second?

MR. REIS: Second it.

- MR. TORLEY: Roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. MCDONALD NO
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE NO
MR. TORLEY NO

MR. BARNHART: Motion’s denied.
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BENEDICT POND IT SUBDIVISION (99-35)

Mr. Mlchael Petrone appeared before the board for this
-proposal.’

.MR. PETRO: This is a two lot residential subdivision.
This application proposes resubdivision of lot 13 of
the Benedict Pond subdivision. Now, we don’t have
written anywhere about he’s not allowed to subdivide
this lot in the future. 1Is this written anywhere?
‘Sometimes he puts a restriction that the remaining lot
cannot be subdivided, I don‘t know what’s making me
think of that but--

MR. KRIEGER: Sometimes that exists, but I’m not aware
of it existing here. '

MR. EDSALL: I’'m not aware of any restriction.

MR. PETRONE: I’m Michael Petrone, I represent the
owner. This revised, it’s part of the revised
subdivision in front of this board for about five
years, it’s a 9 lot subdivision, it has been held up by
a number of circumstances. We’re now. actlvatlng -two of .

‘lthe orlglnally 9. lots,. most of the holdup on this had

‘been the relocation of Dean Hill Road which has been
predicated by the town, between the town and the nearby
developers, Shannon Acres has been held up in several
conversations and discussion. And finally, it took a
major effort to obtain the data from Shannon Acres so
that we could then adjust our subdivision to the new
relocated road. That is still in the process. And I
believe we have all the data available in place now.

We have been discussing with the town engineer several
times I think we’re coming to it meanwhile, we’d like
to get this section of the subdivision off the ground
on the two lots, mostly in the interest of time because
these two lots are not affected as we found out by the’
relocated road and we’re in front of you to just get
this started and we’ll proceed with the second stage
which will be a separate subdivision for the remaining
seven lots.

MR. LANDER: Can we just back up just a m1nute7 You
said it was a nine lot subd1v151on7
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MR. PETRONE: Yes, it’s been refiled now as a two lot..-
MR. LANDER: We have from lot 1 to lot 14.
MR. PETRONE: That’s correct.

MR. EDSALL: Maybe I can help you out with the history
cause I did a little history investigation today
myself. There was an application 86-82, which is what
created the 13 lots you see on this plan. Then there
was another application in ’95, 95-10, which modified
lot 13 and created this squared off corner that’s shown
on the northern end of lot 13, which is now what he’s
proposing as lot 14. What happened was in 793, there
was also an application made for the multiple lot
subdivision, Mr. Petrone’s referencing, which is to the
west of this, there was only one part of that multiple
lot subdivision that affected this area to the east
which you’re looking at tonight and that’s this lot 13
and 14 arrangement. So what he’s doing is he’s pulling
out this two lot subdivision from the major subdivision
since that’s held up and he wants to proceed with a
_Amlnor at thls p01nt : = L :

"MR.'PETRONE: That’s correct.

MR. PETRO: 13 and 14.

MR. PETRONE: That'’s correct, that’s a fair summary of
the story I did.

MR. EDSALL: The only difficulty is, gentlemen, that
the town zoning law has changed such that the lot width
is measured at the front lot setback and what he could
have accomplished several years ago without visiting
~the ZBA he now has to visit the ZBA because lot 13 as
he shows it has a lot width problem. )
MR. PETRO: Just road width, basically, that’s all he
has. .

MR. EDSALL: It used to be possible to measure the lot
width at the building line, now you have only one
option, at the front yard setback, so you need to refer
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this to the ZBA and if he’s successfui, you can proceed
and approve the two lot minor.

MR. LANDER: So the only thing we’re concerned with
after he goes to ZBA is lot 13 and lot 147

MR. EDSALL: Correct.

MR. PETRONE: As I stated to the engineer and to this
board, this should be grandfathered, this condition has
been, this lot has been designed that way probably for
four years and we can document that, actually, it’s
been measured to that so--

MR. PETRO: But the way I think the law would read
unless you have a final approval, you’re still subject
to any new zoning changes and/or laws applied by the
town or state.

MR. PETRONE: I understand that, but this is not a
substantial thing, it was really at the time optional,
you know, it’s my opinion, but I thought perhaps this
board would waive it. : ’

UMR.PETRO: I 'don’t think we have the power to do that.

MR. KRIEGER: You don’t.

MR. PETRO: With that, I would take a motion to grant
final approval.

MR. LANDER: Yes.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
Benedict Ponds minor subdivision on Dean Hill Road. Is
there any further discussion from the board members?

If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO NO
MR. BRESNAN NO
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‘MR. LANDER " NO

MR. PETRO NO

MR. PETRO: At this time, you have been referred to the
local zonlng board for the necessary variances that you
may require. Once you received those variances and ¢
~have them put on the map, you can then reappear before
this board for your final approvals.‘ ~

MR. PETRONE: Can we ask this board to send a favorable
recommendation to the ZBA? It’s been done before.

MR. PETRO: Basically, we wouldn’t send you there
unless you had that so it’s kind of, it’s implied.
Also, Mr. Krieger sits on that board so he knows we
just spoke that out and good 1luck.

MR. PETRONE: I appreciate that.



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12563
{814) 5634611 '

RECEIPT
#72-2000

02/08/2000

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 02/08/2000. Thank you for stopping by the Town Clerk's
office.

As always, i is our pleasure to serve you.

Dorothy H. Hansen
Town Clerk
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. OO - ©5
Request of  (OMAT , JC

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
A MIDAUM LOT  LWIDTH OF "5@-03-‘

(190" reRuIREd ) For  pumw ror (FlasiorT)

being a VARIANCE of Section 48 -1-Takle, Q% uﬁL‘&.Qk Eg@; - (ol ©

for property situated as follows:
DeEmD L Ropd (soumuul:sr s(DE)

known and dcsignated as tax map Section_ S ,Blk. _| Lot 12.2

it ke pace onthe 41 N i
PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the day of 19 atthe
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30

o’clock P.M.
Cha/ﬁ’ an

61 ‘F chriaa A 60»&\91} . ﬁaz




I.

II1.

III.

Iv.

- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

. .- APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

DETI R e Date. qu

Applicant Information:

Og

(a) - COMAT, INC | 50| PRAMERToWN) ED | TUWDO [HRK: Y jog9]
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) > (Owner)

(b) —
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(c) —

(Name, addless and phone of attorney)
(d)  JOt) TPROLLL PE LS £.O.Boy lblo  TPINE BUsH (NWY. (25006
(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)

Application type:

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance

(EEZD Area Variance ' (

——
.

) Interpretation

Property Information:

(a) P- DEped  H Ll 2D B85-(-132 93 257 sF
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) ~(Lot size)

(b} What other zones lie within 500 ft.? R-Z
{c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this

application? -  NO . .
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? MAY (469,
(e} Has property been subdivided previously? YES -«
(f) Has property been subject of variance previocusly? ﬁJCP .

If so, when?
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the_

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? O .
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail: - NO
NIA

Use Variance.
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col. ’
to allow:
(Describe proposal)




(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to'allev;ate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V; Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section 4917, Table of -2 o Regs., Col. D. .

Proposed or 'Variance
Requirements . Available Request
Min. Lot Area 232,170 s¢ Q3,252 S& —
Min. Lot Width loeoX - 5%.03" 49,97
Regd. Front Yd. BHa ! 10!

] t- ]

Reqd. side vd. 15 /30" 4’ /)90 —
Regd. Rear Yd. 40" 5! —
Reqd. Street t i
Frontage* oo 0O -
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 2,51 L2551 -
Min. Floor Area* [,000 sF Z [, 000 SF —
Dev. Coverage* S % <[5 % — %
Floor Area Ratio** — — o
Parking Area —_— — —

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the 2ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



~whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you believe the 2ZBA should grant your application for an
area variance:

THIs Lol IS PaRT _oF A SUBDIVls)ot\J wutu—l WAS SUBJECT.

TO A ROAD  AUIGINMENT _ CHAUGE OF DeEp)  HILL BD
bue_ TO 7THE PLPRS O THE SHAMNMOO ACRES
SOBPIJIs ond . LORINIG__THE PERICD _FROM (995 — 13499,

WHILE JZIe  RoemDd — AUGSMIENT 15SUE  WRS BEING RESOLVED ‘
FrHE DEFIRITION OF LOT WIDITH wWAs A4&EDED 1IN 1S90 , causivn THE

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) AJEBB For_
THE VA RIPRICE

VI. Sign Variance: NOA-
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section PR Regs. ’
Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Sign 1

Sign .

Sign 3

Sign

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation. _
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor 2oning Local Law,
Section . Table of Regs.,
Col. .
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments:

(a) Desgribe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the gquality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or
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upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

IX. Attachments required:

W copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd.
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. (ka;c%hkiihnm€)
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $§ 5O and the second
check in the amount of $_2©&¢ , each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR.
Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

CVACHMIT  Laadd

5

s

X. Affidavit.

secer \215/09

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) ) SsS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed. (j - (ﬁJ(

\ —

' (Appllcant)
sworn to before me this d W
£3£d'day of Mﬁ_ 1999 L
XI. 2BA Action: Notarslr'Pwac,Asmoom:wvork
: No. 01CAB8019436
(a) Public Hearing date: Quatfied in Orange County

;aumnnﬁEQMnﬁwl&an1



(b) Variance: Granted ( ' )  .Denied ( )

(c) Restrictions or conditions:

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZO0NING BOARD OF
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

(2BA DISK#7-080991.AP)
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OMAT, 1INC.

- CORD AND RETURN TO:

ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH
MECOADED INSTRUMENT ONLY

00 NOT wrnTE BELOW THS Ling

(Neme and Add: ese)

Donald W. Mirro, Esq.
176 Main Street
Goshen, New York 10924

CONTROL NO.

BG20
CH22
CO24¢
CR26
DP28
GO0

. GR32

HA34
HI36
MK38
ME40
MY42
MH44
NT46
NWag
Tuso
Wwis2
WK54
WAS6
wos8
MNO9
NC1
P13
9999

Biooming Grove
Chester
Cornwall
Crawtord

Qo8008  oare\9-/7Z-87 AFFIDAVIT FILED ' 19 |
INSTAUMENT TYPE: DEED _¢”_ MORTGAGE ____ SATISFACTION ____ ASSIGNMENT ____OTHER ____
SERIAL NO. v
Mortgage A s -

.

Deerpark
Goshen
Greenville
Hamptonburgh
Highland
Munisink
Monroe
Montgomery
Mount Hope
Newburgh (T)
New Windsor
Tuxedo
Waltkit
Warwick
Wawayanda
Woodbury
Middietown
Newburgh
Port Jervis
Hoid

T

36Cooking Units Yes ____No_ . (RANSFERTAX $_L
Received Tax on above Mortgage

Basic
MTA

TOTAL

by

CHECK ___ CASH ____ CMARGE

Spoc. Add. § REPORT FORMS  s__ AT —

Yos No._ . MORTGAGETAX $____

$
s RECORD. FEE s 029~

—

s CERT. COPIES S

MARION S. MURPHY —
Orange County Clerk C, v

ORANGE COUNTY CLERK' OFFICE 98,

RECEIVED

4
Sk ESTA%
MAY 17 1989

TRANSFER TAX
ORANGE COUNTY

1see 3143 mce 186

/.-n-v&-...

party of the first part, snd  OMAT, INC., a New York corporation, having an
office at R.D. M, Box 6730, Monroe, lew York
10950,

lmy of the secord part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in considerstion of  TEN ($10.00) and 00/100-<--~-

ETE ~a eemeccsccesccsadollary,
lawful money of the United States, and other good and valysble consideration paid
by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns n& the party of the second pert forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improv thereon erected, situate,

lying snd being in the Town of New Windsor, County or Qrange and State of New York,
bounded and described as follows:

SCHEDULE A {Description) ANNEXED HERETO ANDMADE A PART HEREOF (Two Pages).

Being and intending to be a portion of the premises ionve{ed by Omat, Inc.,
to Michael Petrone, in a certain deed dated M » and
intended to be duly recorded simultaneously herew th

it 3143 187

"y T 0,



" ALL THAT LAND, situate fn the Town of Mew Winc.. eide M
.rk, boundar “escribed *s * - tows:

LH .. ai ¢ point, beiny iie :ntersection of the center line of
Mount Alry Road with the westerly bounds of Dean Mill Road;

THEWCE from sald place of beginaing and along the westerly bounds of
Dcan Hill Road; .

SOUTH Thirty-Five Uegrees, One Minute, Furty Seconds East, Three Hundred
Twenuty-Three and Fifty-Sin Hundredths Feet (5 35°-01°-40° €, 32.56');

SOUTH Thirty-Five Uegrees, Fifty-Eight Minutes, Fifty Seconds East, One
Hundred Thirteen and Twenty-Three Hundredths Feet (S 35°-58'-50" E, 113.23') to
8 set 5/8" iron rod, flush in the ground, being the northeasterly most corner
of lands of Richard T. and Sharon J. Yanasco, Deed Reference Liber 2022, Page 702;

THERCE along the 1ine of lands of sald Yanasco, the following three (3)
courses and distances; ‘

. SOUTH Sixty-Two Degrees, Fifty-Seven Minutes, Five Seconds West, Three
Hundred Hine snd liinety-Six Hundredths Feet (S 62°-57°'-05" W, 309.96') to & set
5/8" iron rod; : :

SOUTH Thirty-Five Degrees, Thirty Minutes, Five Seconds East, C(ne Hundred
Forty-Four and Forty-5ix Hundredths Feet (S 35°-30'-05" E, 144.46') to & set
5/6 iron rod; : .

 NORTH Sixty-Two Degrees, Four Minutes, Forty Seconds East, Three Hundred
Ten and Forty-Elght Hundredths Feet (N 62°-04'-40" E, 310.48') generally following
the line of the remains of a stone wall the latter portion of the course to a
set 5/8* iron rod on the westerly bounds of Dean Hill Road;

THENCE along said westerly bounds, the following four (4) courses and
distances, namely; :

* soutH i‘nlrty-ﬂve Degrees, Fifty-Eight Minutes, Fifty Seconds tast, One
Hundred Eighty and Thirty-Six Hundredths Feet (S 35°-58*-50" E, 180.36');

SOUTH Thirty-Seven Degrees, Twenty-Six Minutes, Five Secongs East, One
Hundred Sixty-Slxyand Seventy-Flive Hundredths Feet (S 37°-26*-05" E, 166.75');

rees, Fifty-Two Hinutes, Ten Seconds fast, Oue Hundred

SUTH Forty-Oie Begree  dredtns Feet (5 A1°-52'-10° £, 176.79');

Seventy-Six and Seventy-Nine Hu

SOUIH Forty-Seven Degrees, Nine Minutes, Five Seconds tast, Eigmy-SIx
and Sixty-Six muyldredths Feet (5 #7°-09'-05" E, 86.66') to a set 5/8% iron rod;

~continyed-

(it 3143 rce 188
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COurses A, -uiz.. €50

LRI Four Deyrees, Nine Mpnytes, forty Seconds we... ~raely-fnew. .
One hundroygtns Feel (N 09°-G9'-40 W, 93.01');

NCRIH Six Degrees, Seven Minutes, Ten Seconds West, One i.udred Forly-Four
and Seventy-Six Mundredths Fcet (N 06°-07'-10" W, 144.76');

NORTH Seven Oegroes, Nineteen Minutes, Twenty Seconds West, One Hundred
Ninety-1xo and Seven hundredths Feet (N 07°-19'-20" W, 192.07*); °

NORTH Four Degrees, Twenty Minutes, Thirty Seconds West, Ninely and Fift
Hundredths Feet (N 04°-20'-30" ¥, 90.50'); -

NORTH One Degree, lero Minutes, Fifty-Five Seconds East, Eighty-Four and
Ninety-1lhree Hundredths Feet (N 0)*-00°-55" £, 84.93');

NORTH Five Degrees, Forty-Five Minutes, Forty-Flve Seconds East, Eighty-
One and Seventy-Eight Hundredths Feet (N 05°-45'-45" £, B1.78');

NORTH Ten Degrees, Forty-Six Minutes, Twenty Seconds East, Elghty-Four
and Efghty-Iwo Hundredths Feet (N 10°-46'-20" E, 84.82');

Nonry_rwenty-Osve‘ Degrees, - Eighteen Minutes, Twenty Seconds East, Ninety-
Three and cighty hundredths Feet (N 21°-18'-20" €, 93.00'); .

. HORTH Twenty-Efght Degrees, Twelve Minutes, Flve Seconds East, One Hundred
Thirty-Seven and Three Hundredths Feet (N 28°-12'-05" E, 137.03');

HORTH Twenty-Nine Degrees, Thirty-Seven Minutes, Flfty-Five Seconds East,
Three Hundred Eight and Twelve Hundredths Feet (N 29°-37°'-55" €, 303.12') to
the place of beginning.

EXCEPTING from the above described parcel, a parcel now owned by New York
Telephone Company as described in Liber 2004 of Deeds, Page 415 and more particularly
bounded and described as follows:

BEGIHNING at a found 4* X 4" concrete monument heing the southeasterly
corner of lands of said New York Telephone Company, said monunent being North
€ighty-Nine Uegrees, Thirty-Five Minutes, Twenty-Five Seconds West, One Hundred
rS:;enb:?qu:;ty Hu:g:edthslfeet (N 89°-35'-25" W, 107.60') from a set 5/8" {ron

' e northwesterly corner of lands of Richard 1. and Sharon J. ~
Deed Reference Liber 2022, Page 702; ron J Vanm.'o.

THENCE from said place of beginning and along the line of lands
of H.
Franklin Benedict, the following four (4) courses and distances, namely;

NORTH Sixty-Two Degrees Forty-Eight Minutes, Fifty Seconds Nest, Oni
. , S . One
:me!r:g #nd Twenty-Two Hundredths Feet (N 62°-48'-50" w.leO.i’Z') to a tound
Airy Ro:gt}crvte wonunent, flush in the ground on the easterly side of Mount
1]

NORTH Twenty-Seven Degrees, Eighiteen Minutes, Forty Seconds East
(N 27°-18'-40" £) along the easterly side of Mt. Airy Road, One Hundred Fifty
:n:mSen;en )l!lmdrcdths feet {150,07') to a found 4" X 4" concrete monusent in
wall;

SOUTH Sixty-Two Degrees, Fifty-Two Minutes, Thirty Second
Nine and Seveaty-One Hundredths Feet (S 62°-52'-30" E, 59.7]‘) :oE:s}t;u::i“:sy; 4"
concrete monument 4t the base of an apple tree, 13° above grade;

SOUTH Twenty-Seven Degrees, Seven Hinutes, Ten Seconds We
; N ', st, One Hundred
B bl;tr’m?g.ﬂgmm Hundredths Feet (S 27°-07'-10 W, 150.18') to the place of

THIS EXCEPTION contains Omlﬁ;ﬁifslmdmg

A
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' ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

x -

Ir: the Matter of the Application for Variance of S .
o ' g AFFIDAVIT OF

Drad . SeRvioy s
: ‘ Applicant. 7 MAIL
#0405, :
X -~
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SSe:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

ThatI am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and resxde at 7 Franklin
Avenue, Windsor, N. Y. 12553, ;

That on d 5’/1% ,I compared thecZ7_ addressed envelopes containing
the Public Heanné Nbtice pertment to this case with the certified list provided by the
Assessor regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the
Town of New Windsor.

L

Patricia A. Barnhart

Sworn to before me this
____dayof , 19

Notary Public




- | o Daze/(]@m ..... , 19
~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

"~ TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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January 24, 2000 19

..OMAT, “INC, ™

MR. NUGENT: Referred by Planning Board for 40.97 ft.
width variance for Lot 13 in the Benedict Pond
Subdivision located on southwest side of Dean Hill Road
in an R-3 zone.

Mr. John Tarélli and Mr. Michael Petrone appeared
before the board for this proposal.

MR. TAROLLI: I’m John Tarolli, engineer and surveyor
for Omat Inc. President of Omat Inc. is Michael
Petrone, next to me. Do you have any maps?

MS. BARNHART: I have one.
MR. NUGENT: That’s all we need.

MR. TAROLLI: Lot in guestion here is lot 13R which
appears on your map in somewhat bold border, it’s
alongside of previously subdivided lots in this
subdivision on Dean Hill Road. Along Dean Hill Road,
Omat has over the last eight or nine years had a nine
lot subdivision, we have only shown 2 of the 9 lots
~which ‘are lot 14 and 13R. The other lots shown around
this 13R are the ones previously subdivided. The
reason for the request is simply this. In the early
’90’s, there were issues before the Town Board with
regard to connection to the public sewer. There was
also a concern about the other end of the subdivision
which there were two private roads, Birch Street and
Ash Street, and the third issue was improvements to
Dean Hill Road which for a portion of it was still a
non-paved road. Those three issues, took several years
to address and resolve, major one being the moratorium
on connection to the sewer system. When the project
was reactivated in 1997, Shannon Acres which some of
you may know is across the street from Dean Hill Road
was in the process of being approved and we came to
find out that Shannon Acres had proposed their
relocation or rerouting of Dean Hill Road which would
affect some of our 9 lots. In essence, we were going
to be given some of the abandoned portion of Dean Hill
Road to add to our 9 lots, it was going to cause a
change in the layout. As we began working with the
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engineers from Shannon Acres on that revised layout, we
found that in 1996, the Town Board had amended the
zoning in essence to say that you needed to have 100
feet of frontage measured at the minimum setback line
where prior to that, you could measure that spot where
the building or the house was located.: So our lot 13R,
while it was conforming before 1996 was now )
non-conforming, we had been in for public hearings,
preliminary approval of these 9 lots somewhere in
’94-95 while these issues were being resolved. So, at
this point, we feel that because some matters that were
outside of our control, namely the moratorium and
relocation of Dean Hill Road that Omat should be
entitled to some relief here, this lot has always
looked this shape, the fact that it’s narrow at the
front certainly won’t affect either the existing house
to its right or the proposed house which we’re
proposing to the left, because the home site for lot
13R is way in the back up on the hill. We’ll leave
with you if you’d 1like or mail to you photos we have
taken looking in and around the neighborhood, if you’d
like to see them or keep them this evening, we’d be
glad to give them to you.

' "MR. NUGENT: John, if you understand the, first, let me
ask you the two questions number one, is there water on
this property?

MR. TORELLI: There’s water that’s not public, it’s a
trunk line to the trailer park, our provision was to
drill wells but connect to the public sewage.

MR. NUGENT: So, this lot that you’re asking for a
variance is actually 93,000 square foot.

MR. TAROLLI: That’s correct.

MR. NUGENT: When only 23,000 is required and the
reason for your variance is because of the road
frontage?

MR. TAROLLI: That’s corfect, this pictures looking
dead at the lot and the others I have noted right on
the photo in pen where our lot is, it’s a wooded 1lot,
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MR. PETRONE: You can see the remaining lots,
the bulk of the lot is three times what’s required.

MR. NUGENT: Almost four.

MR. PETRONE: Almost four, this is why we’re trying to
make two lots, but then we’re restricted by the code.

MR. REIS: Do you have outside user permit? Which are
the two?

MR. TORLEY: This one and this one are the two for the
application. The other seven are down the road and
involved with the realignment of Dean Hill Road. We
have broken these two out because they are not involved
in the realigning, but the one is caught in the change
in zoning.

MR. PETRONE: This is why the whole subdivision was
delayed for four years, several things, but the latest
thing was the realignment of Dean Hill Road which we
couldn’t process anything until that realignment was
defined and just been defined six months ago.

MR. REIS: How has this road been changed?

MR. PETRONE: Eventually, there were all kinds of
suggestions about changing the road, but eventually,
and this is why it was frozen, eventually it’s been
changed, this map does not show it.

MR. TAROLLI: I will show you that part of Shannon
Acres, this two lots that you’re looking at are here
and as Dean Hill Road comes down, our other 7 lots are
here, this is going to be abandoned and Shannon Acres
is going to rebuild Dean Hill Road right here, so we're
going to be getting this to add onto our 1lots.

MR. TORLEY: How did the Dean Hill Road relocation
affect this lot here?

MR. PETRONE: It doesn’t anymore, but it was before.
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MR. TORLEY: Dean Hill Road you’re talking about
changes down here?

MR. TAROLLI: That’s correct.

MR. TORLEY: So this road was never going to be changed
at this point, so why are you saying that road affected
that?

MR. TAROLLI: We didn’t break the nine lots into two,
if we were aware that the zoning was going to change
affecting this, we may have phased this out and taken
these two unencumbered by the road location, but we
found out after ‘96.

MR. PETRONE: We’d like to add that, the issue of Dean
Hill Road was floating around between ‘94 and ‘95 and
last year in other words, we didn’t know if this road
was going to be finished as it is here, eventually, it
was arranged by the Town Board, the planning board,
town engineer and so forth.

MR. TORLEY: What we’re talking about tonight really is
rthis lot here?

MR. TAROLLI: That’s right.
MR. TORLEY: No affect on this?
MR. TAROLLI: Right.

MR. TORLEY: When this plot plan was approved, this was
a legal lot?

MR. TAROLLI: When it was, when we had preliminary
approval, preliminary public hearing, it wasn’t granted
preliminary approval because of a number of issues, one
was the condition of Dean Hill Road, second the
moratorium and so on. So, while we were in for
reviews, the zoning changed in terms of the lot width.
'So, these lots were not approved and filed. -

MR. REIS: There’s really no other alternative to
utilize this amount of acreage.
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MR. TAROLLI: We would have to make one large lot of
these two. :

MR. TORLEY: When you come back to the public hearing,
I’d appreciate if you tell me who owns this particular
piece of land. :

MR. TAROLLI: We have indicated here but we’ll
certainly address that. There’s a recent lot line
change with the Benedict Estate, I think it was a year
or two.

MR. REIS: No relationship to you folks?

MR. PETRONE: We’re using the name because they were
the original owners of the land, Benedict Pond.

MR. TAROLLI: There’s no financial or other 1linkage.

MR. TORLEY: When you come back to the public hearing,
I would appreciate any information that you can give me
on why this particular piece of road or property could
not be somehow merged into other areas so the access
would come 1n here on thls road rather than maklng a
‘-flag lot. Rt T : )

MR. PETRONE: Well, this is a different owner.

MR. TORLEY: Well, talk about that at the public
hearing.

MR. TAROLLI: We may also color the map to indicate our
holdings while we’re showing them, we may color in the
existing houses. I will illustrate that.

MR. PETRONE: I can anticipate one thing and that is
that the frontage of that property of the remaining
property of the one you indicate Benedict only allows
three lots, there’s only 300 feet of frontage, it’s a
large property. It'’s already two lots.

MR. REIS: Accept a motion, Jim?

MR. NUGENT: Yes.
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MR. REIS: I make a motioh that we set up Omat Inc. for
a requested variance for their public hearing.

"MR. TORLEY: Second it.

ROLL CALL

'MR. REIS AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. KRIEGER: If you would take this list here, this
is, these are the criteria on which the state requires
that the zoning board decide. So, if you would address
yourself to them at the public hearing, that would be
helpful.

MR. TAROLLI: Thank you.

MR. PETRONE: Thank you.




- December 29, 1999

"Town of New Windsor
New vglffds[i?l %le?vv;l:rll‘: 12553

Telephone: (914) 563-4631
Fax: (914) 563-4693

Assessors Office

Omat Inc.

501 Bramertown Rd.
Tuxedo Park, NY 10987
RE: 85-1-13.2

Dear Sirs:

Please be advised that the attached list of properties are within five hundred (500) feet of the
above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please rernit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk’s office.

/ Leslie Cook

Sole Assessor

i
Attachments

Cc: Pat Barnhart, ZBA
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Sweeney, Leslie M. & Elizabeth
14 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Roth, Bennett
685 Mt. Airy Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Martellaro Joseph A. & Patricia
679 Mt. Airy Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Conques Karen
671 Mt. Airy Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Gonzo Michael & Gertrude M.
P.O. Box 753
Highland Mills, NY 10930

Byrd Brian R & Margarita L. Nye
115 Dean Hill Rd
New Windsor, NY 12553

Horne Denise M.
109 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Haibon Paul R & Joan
105 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Wagner Thomas R. & Connie M.
97 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Vanasco Richard T & Sharon J
113 Dean Hill Rd
New Windsor, NY 12553

NY Telephone :

C/ O Beli Atlantic Room 3137 Property
Tax Dept.

1095 Ave of the Americas

New York, NY 10036

Wygant Michael E & Davis Christine M
615 Mt. Airy Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Werner Fredrick Donald & Rose Marie
P. O.Box 156
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Kryzak Joseph G. & Lormrie A.
114 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Thorpe Richard W. & Dorothy A.
118 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

D‘AgostinoASeverino & Constance
106 Dean Hill Rd
New Windsor, NY 12553

McCullough John & McCullough Andrea
126 Dean Hill Rd
New Windsor, NY 12553

Maurice Elaine
P.0O. Box 366
Vails Gate, NY 12584

Franke Paul F & Christine
75 Dean Hill Rd
New Windsor, NY 12553

Smith, Vernon H & Florence
705 Mt Airy Rd
New Windsor, NY 12553

Desmond John J. Jr.
680 Mt Airy Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Etruscan Enterprises Inc.
C/o Meadow Brook Lodge
Rte 94 Rd 2

New Windsor, NY 12553

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

Sarjon, LLC c/o Jacobwitz & Gubits
P.O.Box 367
Walden, NY 12586

Dilulio Michael & Patricia
101 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553

Applied Bldg. Devipt of N.Y. NNW.T., ICC
10 Vista Drive
Chester, NY 10918

Theresa Sweeney
14 Dean Hill Rd.
New Windsor, NY 12553
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